
 

ST LAURENCE’S CHURCH, UPTON BY CHALVEY 
& OCKWELLS MANOR, MAIDENHEAD 

 
LINKED BY THE BULSTRODES 

 

 

 

Brass memorials now on the east wall of the south aisle: 
 

Agnes (d.1462) daughter of William Norreys (Norys, Norrys) of Bray and wife of William 

Bulstrode.  Agnes was sister of John Norreys Esq (d.1466) who built Ockwells Manor near 

Maidenhead.  It is probably the armorial achievement of William Bulstrode that occurs in the 

great hall of Ockwells Manor house (Photo 1) together with that of his brother-in-law John 

Norreys (Photo 2). 

 

   
 

Photo 1        Photo2 

 

Edward Bulstrode (d.1517) together with two of his three wives (one brass lost) and 

underneath his children, ten boys & two daughters (according to pedigree in Lipscomb, 

Edward was grandson of Agnes and William Bulstrode). 

 

Edward Bulstrode (d.1598) and his wife Cecily daughter of Sir John Croke, and underneath 

a brass for 4 sons & 6 daughters (according to pedigree in Lipscomb, Edward was great-great-

great grandson of Agnes and William Bulstrode). 



 

Stone memorial now on the west wall of the south aisle:  
 

Henry Bulstrode (d.1632) and his wives Mary Read (d.1614) and Bridget Evans (d.1631) 

(according to pedigree in Lipscomb Henry was great great-great-great grandson of Agnes and 

William Bulstrode). 

 

 

  
 

Photo 3          Photo 4 

 

In the upper part of this memorial is a stone armorial shield that displays the quarterings of 

Henry Bulstrode (Photo 3).  In the top left is the coat of Bulstrode (not easily seen) with next 

to it that of Norreys (Photo 4).  The Shobington coat is just underneath.  The armorial 

demonstrates that Henry was a descendent of William Bulstrode and his wife Agnes Norreys.  

Underneath Henry’s memorial is a separate plaque to his wife Mary and daughter Dorothy. 
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Ref:  LIPSCOMB G 1847.   The history & antiquities of the county of Buckingham, vol IV 

p572.  J & W Robins. 
 



 

 


